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George Vegh 

Direct Line: 416-601-7709

Email:  gvegh@mccarthy.ca 

July 25, 2012 

Via Courier

Kirsten Walli
Board Secretary

Ontario Energy Board

2300 Yonge Street, Suite 2700

Toronto ON  

M4P 1E4 

Dear Madame:


Re:
Board File No.: EB-20121-0033

Technical Conference
We are Counsel for Enersource Hydro Mississauga in relation to the above noted matter.  This letter is in response to the letter from counsel for SEC dated July 25, 2012 in which counsel seeks a delay in the technical conference which is scheduled for July 30, 2012 and rescheduling the ADR which is scheduled to commence on August 8.

Enersource is not agreeable to the delay as proposed because it could adversely impact the remainder of the schedule for the proceeding.

Enersource provided all parties with a link to electronic copies of interrogatory responses at 9 a.m. on July 24, 2012, instead of the scheduled time of close of business on July 23, 2012.  Due to the large number of interrogatories (approximately 765 questions and sub-questions and over 1500 pages),
 it took Enersource considerable time to prepare hard copies.  Parties could, of course, use electronic copies or print their own hard copies.  

As the Board can appreciate, Enersource staff worked day and night, and every weekend in order to respond to the IRs on time.  This was a remarkable effort especially in light of the fact that counsel for SEC, and most of the other intervenors filed interrogatory requests late past the 4:45 pm filing deadline on July 4.  Enersource did not object to the late filing of Interrogatories because it wanted to maintain the schedule in the procedural order.  This is necessary because Enersource staff and their families had scheduled their times to accommodate the procedural order and simply do not have the flexibility to accommodate different times.

In order to provide additional time to those parties that require it, while at the same time maintaining the current schedule in the procedural order, Enersource is prepared to delay the commencement of the technical conference to July 31, 2012, provided that the technical conference can be completed on that day.  Enersource staff is prepared to stay as late as required on the 31st to complete the technical conference.  In this way, the remainder of the schedule may remain in place.  Given the massive number of interrogatories that were asked and answered, Enersource submits that a one day technical conference should provide sufficient discovery of its application.

All of which is respectfully submitted.

George Vegh 

GAV:mt

att. 

Cc:  All parties
� By way of clarification, only a small number of these interrogatories (33) related to the issue of the two year capital proposal.  In light of this, Enersource does not agree with counsel’s suggestion that this proposal is what prompted the need for the volume of interrogatories that were filed in this application.
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